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ORIGINAL

UNITED STATES COURT OF FEDERAL CLAIMS JAN 1 1 2008
U.S. COURT OF
ANYA GAYLE, on her own behalf and FEDERAL CLAIMS

others similarly situated,

v. _CAQ&.:“ 18 C

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CLASS/COLLECTIVE ACTION

Defendant.
/

COMPLAINT

1. Plaintiff, ANYA GAYLE (“Plaintiff”), is a former employee of the Department of
Veterans Affairs (“VA”) (and thus the United States of America (“USA” or “Defendant”)) and
worked for Defendant as a non-exempt “per diem” or “hourly” medical assistant in New York
during the relevant limitations period. Plaintiff brings this action against the USA for unpaid
overtime compensation, liquidated damages, declaratory relief, reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs, and other relief under the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, 29 U.S.C. § 216(b) (the
“FLLSA”) and 28 U.S.C. §2201, on behalf of herself and all those similarly situated to her.

2. This action is brought under the FLSA to recover overtime compensation, liquidated
damages, declaratory relief, and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs on behalf of each and every
non-exempt similarly situated “per diem” or “hourly” medical assistant employed by the VA
{and thus, the United States of America) at any time during the last three years.

3. This Court has jurisdiction over Plaintiff’s claims pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §8715, 28 U.S.C.
§1346(a)(2), 28 U.S.C. §1361, 28 U.S.C. §1491, 28 U.S.C. §§2501, 2516 and 2517, the FLSA
(29 U.S.C. §216(b)), and the authority to grant declaratory relief under the FLSA pursuant to 28

U.S.C. § 2201 et seq.
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4. Defendant is an enterprise engaged in commerce or in the production of goods for
commerce as dgﬁned by 29 U.S.C. §203(s)(1)(C).

5. At all times relevant to this action, Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her regularly
worked more than forty (40) hours per week in the performance of her/their job duties and
responsibilities on behalf of USA. See Example of Plaintiff’s time sheets attached as Exhibit 1.

6. At all times relevant to this action, USA failed to comply with 29 U.S.C. §§ 201-209,
because Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her, performed services for Defendant for which
no provisions were made by Defendant to properly pay Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to
her, for those hours worked in excess of forty (40) within a work week. Specifically, despite
treating Plaintiff as an employee in all respects under the “economic realities” test, USA failed
and/or refused to pay Plaintiff proper time and one half overtime compensation for all hours
worked over forty (40) in one or more workweeks.

7. USA and its officers and agencies are responsible under the United States Constitution,
federal law, and regulations for the establishment and administration of personnel, employment
and compensation policies and practices and for applying to Plaintiff and those similarly situated
to her, the provisions of the FLSA and other applicable federal pay and compensation statutes
and regulations.

8. Upon information and belief, the full records concerning the number of hours worked and
amounts paid to Plaintiff, and others similarly situated to her, are in the possession and custody
of Defendant.

9. Plaintiff’s Notice of Consent to Join this lawsuit has been contemporaneously filed with

this Complaint.
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RECOVERY OF OVERTIME COMPENSATION

10. Plaintiff reincorporates and readopts all allegations contained within Paragraphs 1-9
above.

11. Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her, are/were entitled to be paid time and one-
half their regular rate of pay for each hour worked in excess of forty (40) per work week. During
their employment with Defendant, Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her, regularly worked
overtime hours but were not paid time and one half compensation for same by USA. Instead,
they simply were paid on a “per diem” or “hourly” basis without regard to overtime.

12. As a result of the conduct of its officers and agencies, USA had engaged in an intentional,
willful, and unlawful act in refusing to pay Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her, time and
one half their regular rate of pay for each hour worked in excess of forty (40) per work week in
one or more work weeks. As a result, Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her, have sutfered
damages and have incurred reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

13. As a result of USA’s willful violation of the FLSA via the acts of its officers and
agencies, Plaintiff, and those similarly situated to her, are entitled to liquidated damages.

14. Plaintiff demands a trial by jury.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, and all other similarly situated employees, demand judgment
against Defendant for the payment of all overtime hours at one and one-half the regular rate of
pay for the hours worked by them for which Defendants did not properly compensate them,
liquidated damages, reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in this action, declaratory

relief, and any and all further relief that this Court determines to be just and appropriate.
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DATED this 1st day of December 2007.

Richard Celler

FL Bar No.: 0173370

Trial Counsel for Plaintiff
MORGAN & MORGAN

7450 Griffin Road, Suite 230
Davie, FL 33324

Tel: 954-318-0268

Fax: 954-333-3515

E-mail: rceller@forthepeople.com
Admitted Pro Hac Vice
ATTORNEY FOR PLAINTIFF

ollp—

Jeffrey M. Gotflieb (JG 7905)
BERGER & GOTTLIEB

150 East 18" Street, Suite PHR
New York, New York 10003
Telephone: (212) 228-9795
Facsimile: (212) 982-6284

BERGER & ASSOCIATES

321 Broadway # 3

New York, New York 10007
Telephone: (800) 529-4444

Pro Hac Vice Admission Pending
OF COUNSEL
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" EXHIBIT A
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" It you need to-speak with a timekeeper call ext, 2474 ’

4 s W Ky A

Uy

iz your responsibility to gef this form filled out completely and tumed in
on tima. Failura to do =o may resuit i errors o delays in your paycheck.
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ORIGINAL B

U.S. COURT OF

In The United States Coutt of Federal Claims L_FEDERALCLAIMS

Cover Sheet V
Plaintiff{s) or Petitioner(s) #1
Anya Gayle '

If this is a muiti-plaintiff case, putsuant to RCFC 20(a), please attach an alphabetized. numbered list of all plaintiffs.

Name of the attorney of record (See RCFC 83.1(c)): Richard B. Celler

Firm Name: Morgan and, jor:

Post Office Box: W

Street Address: 7450 anf in Road, Smte 230
City-State-Zip: Davig, Florida 33314

Telephone & Facsimile Numbers: 954-318-0268 / 954-333-3515

[s the attorney of record admitted to the Court of Federal Claims Bar? D Yes XNO

Does the attorney of record have a Court of Federal Claims ECF account? O Yes )(No
I not admitted to the court or enrolled in the court’s ECF system, please calt {202) 357-6406 for admission papers and/or enrollment instructions.

Nature of Suit Code: E m E

Select only one (three digit) nature-of-suit code from the attached sheet. [£213, identify partnership or partnership group. lf‘numbers 118, 134,
226, 312, 356, or 528 are used, please explain.

Agency ldentification Code: D
See attached sheet for three-digit codes.
Amount Claimed: \\’\ g\lwb [ ‘&P[G OO ﬂf{ ClCt\fY\C}ﬁ‘i‘

res and

Use estimate if specific amount is not pleaded. \\'\ C\ %\K Q_G ,P‘,_\__\(O! W 15 g,\_g
&6 .

Disclosure Staterment:
[s a RCFC 7.1 Disclosure Statement required? 01 Yes xNo

If yes, please note that two copies are necessary.

Bid Protest: I
Indicate approximate dollar amount of procurement at issue: § )] Q
Is plaintiff a small business? OYes DBNo '

Vaccine Case:
Date of Vaccination:

Related Cases:
[s this case directly related to any pending or previous case? 0O Yes XNO
If yes, you are required to file a separate notice of directly related case(s). See RCFC 40.2.



